Jae Lim

From: Dunham, Timothy <dunham.30@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181017-06920; call sign: E201535
Attachments: google earth view 6-20.PNG

Jae, does this help?
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0 THE OmI0 STATE UNIVERSITY

Tim Dunham

Manager Technical Services

Office of the CIO, Telecommunications and Facilities
Room 018, Telecommunications Networking Center
320 W.8™ Ave., Columbus, OH 43201
614.292.0947-office/419.565.7447-mobile
dunham.30@osu.edu

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Dunham, Timothy <dunham.30@osu.edu>

Subject: SES-REG-20181017-06920; call sign: E201535

Hi,

I’'m working on your Form312 C-band registration and am unable to verify location of your antenna.

Please verify location of your antenna.

Thanks.
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Filz No. |SES-REG-20181017-085920

Call Sign: |E201535

Filing State: |Pending

Applicant: | The Ohio State University

IClass of Statian: |Fixed Earth Stations
E 15 Licensed Satelites

NonUS Licensed Satelites  Certifications:

File Date: [Qct 17 2018 © Last Action: Action D ate:

Tupe of Faciity: |Fieceive Only M ature of
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Ctatus: |&FP Statuz Date: |Apr 320

FS5 =Fired Satelite Service

Ok

Mo Antenna Compliance [25.209] on OCI0

Fouted Tao: I.Jae_Lim

ocio |
City: | COUMEUS County: | State: [OH  Lat; [400009.0N  Lon: [0230204.5%  Gnd (m amall| 75 M:
At Diarmetel| Max lnput | M ax | ] ]
B Antenna D (m] Power '] | Outout Eirp Gain [dEi=GHE)
4{DH 3 42 5@ 3.95
5| PARACLIPSE 365 42 5@ 3.95
Crd |Freqlo [FreqHi |Sathrc | Satthrc | Elew Elew Azim Azim Calc: Elew [ Calz Elew | Calz Azim | Cale Azim Antenna |D
Fow | [MHz] [tHz] [East] |[west] |[East] |Mafest] |[East] | Pafest] |[East] [\ est] [E ast] [\ est]
4 3700 4200 BEw 139w a7 171 144 246R v 171 144.0 2465 DH
] 3700 4200 AEw 139w 71 171 144 246ER 70 171 144.0 2465 PARACLIPSE

Freq |Freqlo |FregHi

EIRF |Eirp Denzity

Fow | [MHz] MHz] E mizzion (dBw] | [dEw 4k He] T/R | Bandwidth | Modulation | Pt [dBW] [ Pt [ E:igw.-"dkHz Antenna D
3700 42001 3EM0G P R 36.0 MHz | Digital S,
3700 42001 3EM0G P R 36.0 MHz | Digital PRODELIM
3700 42001 3EM0G P R 36.0 MHz | Digital Sh H2
3700 42001 3EM0G P R 36.0 MHz | Digital DH
3700 4200 3EMOG P R 36.0 MHz | Digital PaRACLIPSE

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899



